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Saattle University
ATTJ: Dr. Terry J. Van Der Werff

Dean of Science and Engineering
School of St.ience and Engineering
Seattle, Washington 98122 !

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Materials License No. SNM-589, as renewed. This license contains
additional conditions which were discussed and agreed to by your Dr. Reed Guy
and Mr. David McCaughey of our staff.

The license is renewed for a 5-year term, expiring December 11, 1992. A copy
of our Safety Evaluation Report prepared to support this renewal action is
enclosed.

If you have any questions regarding this licensing action, please do not
heritate to call Mr. McCaughey or me on (301) 427-4510.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:

Leland C. Rouse, Chief
Fuel Cycle Safety Branch j
Division of Industrial and Medical i

Nuclear Safety, NMSS
'
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1. License No. SNM-589
2. Safety Evaluation Report
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